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Distributed January 31, 2024 Item No. 

C1. Memorandum from the Deputy City Manager, Planning and Growth 
Management, dated January 30, 2024. 
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DATE: January 30, 2024 

TO:  Heritage Vaughan Committee 

FROM: Haiqing Xu, Deputy City Manager, Planning and Growth Management 

RE: COMMUNICATION – HERITAGE VAUGHAN COMMITTEE MEETING, 
JANUARY 31, 2024 

 
Items #3 and #4: administrative corrections 

 
 
Purpose 
 
To correct the error in the Ward identification of Items 3 and 4 of the January 31, 2024, 
Heritage Vaughan Committee meeting agenda. 
 
Agenda Item # 3 should read: 
 
TITLE: PROPOSED DESIGNATION UNDER PART IV OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE 

ACT OF 7894 DUFFERIN STREET WARD 4 – WEST SIDE OF DUFFERIN 
STREET AND NORTH OF CENTRE STREET 

 
Agenda Item # 4 should read: 
 
WARD: 1 4 
TITLE: PROPOSED DESIGNATION UNDER PART IV OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE 

ACT OF 7961 JANE STREET, WARD 1 4 – EAST SIDE OF JANE STREET 
AND NORTH OF HIGHWAY 7 

 
In addition, the above reports are attributed to Katrina Guy, Heritage Coordinator, ext.8115 
– when in fact, the author of both reports is Aminata Shaw, Heritage Specialist, ext.8813. 
 
For more information, contact Nick Borcescu, Senior Heritage Planner, ext.8191 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by 

 
 
Haiqing Xu, Deputy City Manager, 
Planning and Growth Management 
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